
Staff Report on R-32-22

Date: October 3, 2022

To: Mayor Gavin Buckley

From: Michael Mallinoff, City Manager

Subject: R-32-22. A Resolution concerning Chesapeake Bay Trust (CBT)/Anne Arundel County
and City of Annapolis Watershed Restoration Grant Program Permit Fees Waiver

For the purpose of waiving the permit fees in connection with CBT Watershed Restoration Grant
Program projects.  The City of Annapolis waives any and all permit fees in connection with the
CBT Watershed Restoration Grant Program projects for the duration of the technical and
financial partnership.

Prepared by: Michael Mallinoff, City Manager


